

Magnolia Public Schools

Special Board Meeting

Date and Time

Friday May 1, 2020 at 7:00 AM PDT

Location

Teleconference Dial: 1-312-584-2401 Code: 1948435#

All members of the public can participate by calling in using the numbers provided above.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, Magnolia Public Schools may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Members of the public who need special accommodations or translation are strongly encouraged to contact Magnolia Public Schools at least 24 hours in advance of the Board meeting so assistance can be assured.

Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session which are distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the Board Members shall be available for public inspection. Magnolia Public Schools values public comment during Board meetings. For members of the public who would like to speak, we have speaker cards to be filled out prior to the beginning of the meeting. For teleconference meetings you can email us your request for public comment. We limit individual speakers to three (3) minutes and speakers with interpreters to six (6) minutes. For any questions regarding this meeting email contact@magnoliapublicschools.org or call 213-628-3634 Ext. 100.

Board Members:

Mr. Haim Beliak. Chair

Dr. Umit Yapanel, Vice-Chair

Ms. Diane Gonzalez

Ms. Sandra Covarrubias

Mr. Serdar Orazov

Dr. Salih Dikbas

Mr. Mekan Muhammedov

CEO & Superintendent:

Mr. Alfredo Rubalcava

Agenda

-9	Purpose	Presenter	Time
. Opening Items			7:00 AN
Opening Items			
A. Call the Meeting to Order			1 m
B. Record Attendance and Guests			1 m
C. Approval of Agenda	Vote		1 m

D. Public Comments 5 m

II. Closed Session			7:08 AM
A. Public Announcement of Closed Session	FYI	H. Beliak	1 m
B. Conference with Legal Counsel- Potential Litigation- One Matter	Discuss	A. Rubalcava	15 m
C. Report Out From Closed Session	FYI	H. Beliak	1 m
III. Action Items			7:25 AM
A. Approval of Resolution Regarding Request for Public Assistance	Vote	P. Ontiveros	5 m
IV. Information and Discussion Items			7:30 AM
A. Updates Concerning Measures to Address the Organizational and Educational Impacts of the COVID-19 Virus	Discuss	A. Rubalcava	25 m
V. Closing Items			7:55 AM
A. Adjourn Meeting	Vote		

Cover Sheet

Approval of Resolution Regarding Request for Public Assistance

Section: III. Action Items

Item: A. Approval of Resolution Regarding Request for Public Assistance

Purpose: Vote

Submitted by:

Related Material: III A Resolutions for Request for Public Assistance.pdf



Board Agenda Item #:	III.A Action Item
Date:	May 1, 2020
То:	Magnolia Educational & Research Foundation dba Magnolia Public Schools ("MPS") Board of Directors (the "Board")
From:	Alfredo Rubalcava, CEO & Superintendent
Staff Lead:	Patrick Ontiveros, General Counsel & Director of Facilities
RE:	Adoption of Resolutions to Qualify for Public Assistance

I. Proposed Recommendation(s)

MPS Staff recommends and moves that the MPS Board approve the resolutions attached as Exhibit A regarding qualifying for public assistance.

II. Background

MPS plans to do a deep cleaning of its schools in response to the COVID-19 pandemic to insure the safety of its students and staff. MPS staff has received several bids for that work and is presently reviewing them. Funding in the form of public assistance to pay for at least a portion of the cost for such cleaning may be provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency ("FEMA") through the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services ("Cal OES"). MPS staff has begun the application process. One of the submissions is Cal OES form 130 "Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies." The resolutions in this document must be adopted by the Board and certified by certain "governing body" representatives in order to be submitted.

III. Budget Impacts

The cost of deep cleaning our facilities will be expensive and this public assistance will offset the cost.

DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT RESOLUTION FOR NON-STATE AGENCIES

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE	೨	OF THI	±	
	(Govern	ing Body)		(Name of Applicant)
THAT _				OR
_	Γ)	Title of Authorized Agent)		
			:	OR
	(1	Fitle of Authorized Agent)		
		Title of Authorized Agent)		
s hereby authorized to execute		_		, a public entity
		(Nar	ne of Applicant)	
services for the purpose of obta	ining certain federal f	inancial assistance under Pu	blic Law 93-288	nia Governor's Office of Emergency as amended by the Robert T. Stafford California Disaster Assistance Act.
HAT the		, a public e	entity established	under the laws of the State of Californ
		nor's Office of Emergency S	Services for all m	atters pertaining to such state disaster
lease check the appropriate	box below:			
_				
		-	_	ars following the date of approval below
This is a disaster specific res	olution and is effective	re for only disaster number(s)	
assed and approved this	day of _	, 20	<u> </u>	
	(Name	and Title of Governing Body R	epresentative)	
	(Name	and Title of Governing Body R	epresentative)	
	(Name	and Title of Governing Body R	epresentative)	
		CERTIFICATION		
		, duly appointed and _		of
(Nam	ne)			(Title)
(Name of A	1:	, do hereby certify	that the above	is a true and correct copy of a
(Name of A	тррисант)			
esolution passed and appro	ved by the	(C : P 1)	_of the	(Name of Applicant)
				(Name of Applicant)
n the	_day of	, 20 <u>20</u> .		
(Signature)			(Title)

Cal OES 130 (Rev.9/13) Page 1

STATE OF CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES Cal OES 130 - Instructions

Cal OES Form 130 Instructions

A Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies is required of all Applicants to be eligible to receive funding. A new resolution must be submitted if a previously submitted Resolution is older than three (3) years from the last date of approval, is invalid or has not been submitted.

When completing the Cal OES Form 130, Applicants should fill in the blanks on page 1. The blanks are to be filled in as follows:

Resolution Section:

Governing Body: This is the group responsible for appointing and approving the Authorized Agents. Examples include: Board of Directors, City Council, Board of Supervisors, Board of Education, etc.

Name of Applicant: The public entity established under the laws of the State of California. Examples include: School District, Office of Education, City, County or Non-profit agency that has applied for the grant, such as: City of San Diego, Sacramento County, Burbank Unified School District, Napa County Office of Education, University Southern California.

Authorized Agent: These are the individuals that are authorized by the Governing Body to engage with the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the Governor's Office of Emergency Services regarding grants applied for by the Applicant. There are two ways of completing this section:

- 1. Titles Only: If the Governing Body so chooses, the titles of the Authorized Agents would be entered here, not their names. This allows the document to remain valid (for 3 years) if an Authorized Agent leaves the position and is replaced by another individual in the same title. If "Titles Only" is the chosen method, this document must be accompanied by a cover letter naming the Authorized Agents by name and title. This cover letter can be completed by any authorized person within the agency and does not require the Governing Body's signature.
- 2. Names and Titles: If the Governing Body so chooses, the names **and** titles of the Authorized Agents would be listed. A new Cal OES Form 130 will be required if any of the Authorized Agents are replaced, leave the position listed on the document or their title changes.

Governing Body Representative: These are the names and titles of the approving Board Members.

Examples include: Chairman of the Board, Director, Superintendent, etc. The names and titles **cannot** be one of the designated Authorized Agents, and a minimum of two or more approving board members need to be listed.

Certification Section:

Name and Title: This is the individual that was in attendance and recorded the Resolution creation and approval.

Examples include: City Clerk, Secretary to the Board of Directors, County Clerk, etc. This person **cannot** be one of the designated Authorized Agents or Approving Board Member (if a person holds two positions such as City Manager and Secretary to the Board and the City Manager is to be listed as an Authorized Agent, then the same person holding the Secretary position would sign the document as Secretary to the Board (not City Manager) to eliminate "Self Certification."